
From: Roge, Bret A  
Sent: Wednesday, October 25, 2023 3:15 PM 
To: Aniban, Fernando  
Subject: RE: Dissolution of Carver Park tax Credit Limited Partnership 
 
Fernando, 
 
Attached are the documents for the dissolution and liquidation of Carver Park LLC and Carver 
Park Tax Credit Limited Partnership: 
 

1. Consent to Dissolution of Carver Park Tax Credit Limited Partnership.  The General 
Partner, Carver Park LLC, authorizes the dissolution of the limited partnership by 
adopting the statement of dissolution to be filed with the Wisconsin Department of 
Financial Institutions (“WDFI”). 
 

2. Statement of Dissolution of Carver Park Tax Credit Limited Partnership:  Once signed, 
this document is presented to WDFI to officially terminate the limited partnership. 

 
3. Notice of Dissolution and Request for Claims prepared for Carver Park Tax Credit 

Limited Partnership: Following dissolution, we recommend publication of the dissolution 
in the Milwaukee Journal Sentinel.  The purpose of publication is to give notice of the 
dissolution of the limited partnership to anyone who may have a claim to an interest in 
the limited partnership.  By publishing, we limit the time frame that any unknown 
claimants can make a claim. 
 

4. Consent to Dissolution of Carver Park LLC.  The sole member of Carver Park LLC 
authorizes the dissolution of the company by approving the statement of dissolution to be 
filed with WDFI. 

 
5. Statement of Dissolution of Carver Park LLC.  Once signed, this document is filed with 

WDFI to terminate the LLC. 
 

6. Notice of Dissolution and Request for Claims prepared for Carver Park LLC – Following 
dissolution, it is recommended we publish notice of the dissolution with the Milwaukee 
Journal Sentinel to provide notice to anyone who may have a claim against the LLC and 
to limit the time frame for unknown claimants to make a claim against the LLC. 

 
If the foregoing are acceptable to you, please send us signed copies and we will take care of the 
necessary filing and publication. 
 
Thank you, 
 
Bret 
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